

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Cameron "Cam" Cutler

Associate | Salt Lake City

Tel. 801.257.1828

[ccutler@swlaw.com](mailto:ccutler@swlaw.com)

### Main Bio

Cameron Cutler focuses his practice in commercial litigation and represents businesses and individuals in a variety of areas, including business and contract disputes, real property issues, fiduciary litigation, employment issues and general business litigation in state and federal courts.

Prior to joining Snell & Wilmer, Cam gained significant experience advising various companies regarding corporate, employment and general compliance matters, including accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act and Telephone Consumer Protection Act.

### Education

- University of Utah S.J. Quinney College of Law (J.D., 2014)
  - William H. Leary Scholar (2011, 2013)
  - CALI Award: Commercial Law, Family Law, Religion and the First Amendment, Sports Law
  - Utah Law Review, Note and Comment Editor (2012-2014)
- Utah State University (B.S. Public Relations, 2011)
  - Outstanding Graduate - Public Relations

### Professional Memberships & Activities

- Utah State Bar
- California State Bar

### Professional Recognition & Awards

- Mountain States Super Lawyers<sup>®</sup>, Rising Stars Edition, Business Litigation (2018-2019)

### Other Professional Experience

- Marshall, Olson & Hull, P.C., Associate (2017-2019)
- McKay, Burton & Thurman, P.C., Associate (2013-2017)
- United States District Court, District of Utah, Magistrate Judge Dustin Pead, Judicial Extern (2013)
- Utah Supreme Court, Chief Justice Matthew Durrant, Judicial Extern (2012)

### Bar Admissions

- Utah
- California

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Utah
- United States District Court, District of Utah
- Supreme Court of California
- United States District Court, Eastern District of California
- United States District Court, Northern District of California